

AMMU MOHAN



Motivated professional offering Post graduation in both History and Museology with passion for art and museological study, with excellent communication, research, social media handling, and marketing skills. Adds value to any organization in need of great collaboration, interpersonal, and multitasking abilities. Meets tight deadlines every time.

06/02/1996
amumohan.96@gmail.com
+91-7012822171

Somatheeram (H),
Kalayan Nagar, Ayyanthole PO,
Thrissur, Kerala, India - 680003

Exhibitions

India Art Fair, 2024

Arjun Das, Leena Raj, Sumana Som, Akhil Mohan, Harun Al Rashid and Poorvesh Patel

Keep it Real, Srinivas Aditya Mopidevi, 2024

Anjanyalu G, Arjun Das, Vikrant Bhaise, Namrata Arjun, Tauseef Khan, Harun Al Rashid, Deena Pindoria, Swathi Bheemani, and Shanti Swaroopini

In Defense of Intuition, Srinivas Aditya Mopidevi, 2023

Chris Busumatary, Astha Butail, Murali Chinnasamy, Yash Desai, Meghana Gavireddygar, Parul Gupta, Srishti Rana Menon, and Asim Waqif

Low Volume , Srinivas Aditya Mopidevi, 2023

Pallov Saikia, Deepak Kumar, Shivangi Ladha, Majot Kaur, Puja Mondal, and Harsha Duragadda

India Art Fair, 2023

Arjun Das, Leena Raj, Sumana Som, and Poorvesh Patel

Land of the Leal, Srinivas Aditya Mopidevi, 2023

Arjun Das

Brushmark on Architecture, Ar. Yeshwant Ramamurthy, 2022

Anil Thambai, Falguni Bhatt, Sangam Vankhade, Jignesh Panchal, Narayan Biswas and Sumakshi Singh

Crafting the Crossroads, Somdutta Mallik, 2022

Chaturi Nisansalla, Rajrishi Sen Gupta, Mousumi Karmakar, Shruti Mahajan, and Susana Baur

Experience

Assistant Curator and Cordinator, Dhi Contemporary, Hyderabad

June 2022-Present

My accomplishments includes curatorial assistance, maintaining collections, developing educational programs, collaborating with other organizations, and conducting events. These achievements showcase my expertise in research, planning, logistics, artist handling, installation, and sales.

Gallery Assistant, Artetc New Delhi

May 2021-June 2022

I support the operations of art galleries by providing customer service, managing inventory, and maintaining gallery spaces. I also assist with exhibition installation, social media management, and general administrative duties.

Intern , National Gallery of Modern Art, New Delhi

Feb-May 2021

During my internship at the National Gallery of Modern Art, I gained hands-on experience with artworks, contributed to publications, built a professional network, and developed skills in museum operations. It was a valuable learning experience.

Skills & Specialization

- Artist Liaison
- Social Media Marketing
- Interpersonal communication skills
- Visitor Management
- Public Relations
- Documentation
- Event Management and planning
- Fluent in English, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil, Telegu, and conversational in French

Education History

National Museum Institute, New Delhi

Master's Degree in Museology
2018-2021

University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad

Integrated Masters in History
2013-2018